Y Gwir Anrh/Rt Hon Mark Drakeford AS/MS
Prif Weinidog Cymru/First Minister of Wales

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Elin Jones MS
Llywydd

Liywydd@senedd.wales

8 November 2023

Dear Llywydd,

| have reviewed my exchange with the leader of the Welsh Conservatives during First
Minister's Questions yesterday (7 November) and | would like to clarify that | have
WhatsApp downloaded on my Senedd-issued mobile phone. | do not use it regularly to
send messages. | would appreciate it if the Record could be amended on this particular
point.

| reiterate that the Welsh Government did not use informal means of communication to
make decisions during the pandemic, in sharp contrast to the evidence the UK Covid-19
inquiry has taken in recent weeks.

We continue to co-operate fully with the UK Covid-19 inquiry and will disclose all material
requested, including WhatsApp messages.

| am copying this letter to Andrew RT Davies.

Yours sincerely,

ot QA é\ﬁ

MARK DRAKEFORD

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd » Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Mark.Drakeford@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Mark.Drakeford@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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